
   
 

AGENDA 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

JULY 16, 2025 

 
 
I. Opening of meeting at ________________ p.m. by __________________ 
 
 
II. Notation of attendance 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
III. Announcement by presiding officer, pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, 

that. 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2025, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link News on 
February 24, 2025 as a “legal” advertisement, in the Asbury Park Press on 
February 26, 2025 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Coaster on February 27, 
2025 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 20, 2025, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.   
 
 
 
 

Name Position In Out 
Donald S. Riley Chairman   
Michael Booth Vice-Chairman   
David G. Brown  Secretary   
Bryan I. Larco Treasurer   
Susie Morris  Asst. Secretary/ Treas.   
    
Thomas Roguski Executive Director   
Charles J. Fallon   Auditor   
John L. Bonello Counsel   
John McKelvey  Engineer    
Liz Vieira  Secretary   
    
    



   
 

IV. Public Participation 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________ that this item of the 
Agenda be closed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
V.  Miscellaneous Suggestions for Good of Authority 
 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________ that this item of the 
Agenda be closed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
VI. As to Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 18, 2025  
 

Motion by __________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on June  
18, 2025 be dispensed with, and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as 
recorded and circulated. 
  

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
                 

 
VII. As to Minutes of the Executive Session held on June 18, 2025, if any (NONE) 
 

Motion by ________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Executive Session held on June 18, 2025, be dispensed with, and that such 
Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
VIII. Correspondence 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by ________________, as to items to be received 
and filed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



   
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

JULY 16, 2025 

 

1) Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 06/09/25 received 06/17/25 from Steven 
Gouin, Esq. re; Jemal’s Star of the Sea School, LLC/179 Chelsea Ave / Block 278 
Lot 1/ The applicant received amended preliminary and final major site plan approval 

 
2) Letter dated 06/25/25 received 06/25/25 from InSite Engineering, re: Utility 

Availability Request/ Sewer Proposed Single Family Homes/ 100 Lincoln Ave & 
Lincoln Gardens/ Block 4 Lots 9.02, 9.03, 10 & 11 

 
3) Unit change request application dated 06/26/25 received 06/26/25 from Ike Nesser, 

re:237 Albert Place / Block 22.02 Lot 8 
 
4) Letter dated 06/26/25 received 06/27/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 

Hoey Pump Station Improvements/ Executed Contract Book  
 
5) Letter dated 06/13/25 received 06/30/25 from L2A Land Design LLC, re: The permit 

application request for authorization to construct a multi-family building consisting of 
twenty-eight (28) one-bedroom, sixty-four (64) two-bedroom and thirty-two (32) 
three-bedroom units/ 145 Morris Ave/ Block 229 Lot 24 

 
6) Letter dated 06/23/25 received 06/24/25 from Dynamic Engineering, re: North Light, 

LLC/ Proposed Mix-Use Residential & Retail/ 305 Broadway/ Block 268 Lots 1-7, 
32 &33 

 
7) Copy of letter dated 07/01/25 received 07/01/25 from Thomas Roguski to Kevin J. 

Hayes, re: Request for Service Availability: Sanitary Sewer/ Proposed 
Development/100 Lincoln Avenue and 4, 6, & 8 Lincoln Gardens / Block 4 Lots 9.02, 
9.03, 10 & 11 

 
8) Certified Notice of Hearing received 07/02/25 from Paul Edinger, Esq. re:172 Second 

Ave/ Block 229 Lot 17.01/ Application is to expand the existing onsite residential 
building via conforming additions and to remove and replace virtually all appurtenant 
site improvements  

 
9) Letter from Colliers Engineering & Design dated 07/02/25 received 07/02/25, re: 

Change Order No. 1/ Hoey Pump Station 
 
10)  Certified Letter dated 07/01/25 received 07/08/25 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 

22 Palmer Ave/ Block 42 Lot 1 (NOT LBSA)     
 



   
 

11) Letter dated 07/09/25 received 07/09/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Engineer’s Status Report  

 
12) Letter dated 07/09/25 received 0710/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: Ian 

Holding LLC. / 85 Chelsea Ave/ Block 287.01 Lot 21 
 
13) Letter dated 07/09/25 received 07/09/25 from InSite Engineering, re: PV Condo, 

LLC-Wave Condominium/ 36 Morris Ave / Block 218 Lot 4.01/ 46 Units  
 
14) Letter dated 07/09/25 received 07/10/25 from East Point Engineering, re: Residential 

Sewer Application/ 400 Morris Avenue/ Block 230 Lots 13 & 14/ 8 Units Total  
 
15) Letter dated 06/17/25 received 06/17/25 from Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian 

P.C., re: Environmental Counsel  
 
16) Letter dated 07/10/25 received 07/11/25 from State of NJ Department of 

transportation, re: Urgent request for right of entry agreement – Route 36 Bridge Over 
Troutman’s Creek / Block 401 Lot 13 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

IX. Report of Executive Director for the July 16, 2025 Authority Meeting 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by __________________ that the same, as 
prepared and submitted, is approved and ordered received and filed and made a part of 
the Minutes of this Meeting 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

June 18, 2025 
 

Motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken and dispositions made by Authority Counsel, of and with regard to each and all of 
the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

June 18, 2025 
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, 
and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
XII. Report by Authority Consulting Engineer of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 

taken since June 18, 2025 
 

A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects  
B. Capital Improvement Program 
C. General Engineering 

 
See attached Engineer’s Status Report, dated July 9, 2025 

 
 Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions taken 
by Authority Consulting Engineer, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items 
be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



   
 

XIII. Transfers, if any 
 

 Resolution by ______________, seconded by _________________ that the List of        
Transfers, as submitted, is approved, ordered, received and filed and made a part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley   Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XIV. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the July 16, 
2025 Meeting 
 
Resolution by________________________, seconded by __________________that the 
Schedule of Bills for the month of June 2025 prepared and submitted by the Executive 
Director for approval, is found regular and payment of each and all thereof, be, and it is, 
hereby, authorized to be made out of funds of Authority as the same are, or may become, 
available for such purpose. 

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
XV. Report, if any, by Investment Committee  
 

Resolution by _________________, seconded by ____________________that        
the Investments be approved and made.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XVI. Old Business 
  
 
XVII.   New Business  
 
 
XVIII. Adjournment at ____________  p.m.  
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ that the 
meeting be adjourned.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

__________________offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by __________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the property owner, Robert Missry, has requested a reduction in the number of 
units from three (3) to one (1) for service billing at 237 Albert Place., Block 22.02, Lot 8, in an 
application to the Executive Director received June 26, 2025 which is attached hereto and made a 
part hereof, for said property being serviced by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority under 
Account #305-0, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority inspector has made a physical inspection of said property, and 
the property is presently temporarily disconnected and will constitute one (1) unit for service per 
application made and plans provided for future construction. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the number of units for service billing on said property, which is known as 237 Albert Place., Block 
22.02, Lot 8, is hereby reduced from three (3) units to one (1) unit as of the third quarter 2025 and 
that in the event of a change of use on said property, the Authority reserves its right to assess a 
connection or reconnection fee. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to execute any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: July 16, 2025 
R1.7-25 
Exhibit A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

__________________offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by __________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has undertaken the 
Hoey Avenue Pump Station Improvements Project with Rapid Pump & Meter Service Co., and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has recommended 
approval of Change Order No. 1, in their letter dated July 2, 2025, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Change Order No. 1 results in no change to the total contract price and results 
in an increase to the completion time only for the contact. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
Change Order No. 1, attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby approved. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 

are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date: July 16, 2025 
R2.7-25 
Exhibit B  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

__________________offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by __________________ 
 

WHEREAS, Ian Holdings, LLC has applied for sewer connection for 85 Chelsea Ave, 
known as Block 287.01, Lot 21, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the necessary documentation, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Consulting Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has 
reviewed the application and associated documents, and has recommended that the application be 
conditionally approved in their letter, dated July 9, 2025, attached hereto and made a part hereof, 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate capacity at the treatment plant to service the request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the application of Ian Holdings, LLC for connection to the sewerage system be and the same is 
hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority Consulting Engineer, Colliers 
Engineering & Design, dated July 9, 2025 and upon the payment of all requisite fees, including, but 
not limited to, 50% of the total connection fee due prior to issuance of the City of Long Branch 
Building Permit, and the remaining 50% due prior to issuance of any Certificate of Occupancy. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley -  
Mr. Booth -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: July 16, 2025 
R3.7-25 
Exhibit C 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
  

__________________offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by __________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
received a proposal from its Environmental Counsel, Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C., 
dated June 17, 2025, for Professional Services for Assessment of PFAS Settlement Funding 
Opportunities, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Executive Director has reviewed the proposal and 
recommended that the contract be awarded to Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C., per their 
proposal, dated June 17, 2025, attached hereto and made a part hereof, for Professional Services 
for Assessment of PFAS Settlement Funding Opportunities, and  
  
 WHEREAS, the cost for the services is not to exceed $7,250.00 for Professional 
Services for Assessment of PFAS Settlement Funding Opportunities, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Executive Director has certified that there are funds 
available for this purpose, as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & 
Shahdanian P.C. the proposal for Professional Services for Assessment of PFAS Settlement 
Funding Opportunities in the total amount of not to exceed $7,250.00 subject to Trenk Isabel 
Siddiqi & Shahdanian P.C. complying with all of the requirements of the terms and conditions of 
the proposal. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with Trenk Isabel Siddiqi & 
Shahdanian P.C. for the purpose expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.   The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents needed to effectuate this resolution. 
  
ROLL CALL: 
  

Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth -  
Mr. Brown     -  
Mr. Larco -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 

Date: July 16, 2025 
R4.7-25 
Exhibits D & E 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 ___________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
_________ 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, permits 
the exclusion of the public from a meeting in various circumstances, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority as 
follows: 
 

1.  The Public shall be excluded from discussion and action upon the hereinafter 
subject matters. 

 
2.  The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows: 
 
 
3.  It is anticipated at this time that the above-stated subject matters will be made 

public when the matters are resolved. 
 
4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:   
ResExSess 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 





Capacity Assurance

 Present Flow Approved Project Est. Flow Conceptual Project Est. Flow

MGD

Aqua-Vista (20 + Retail) 0.00436 145 Brighton Avenue (12 + 0.9K) 0.00279

Jun-25 2.53 Casey Jones Redevelopment 0.00876 700 Joline Avenue 0.007

May-25 2.37 201 - 215 Third Avenue (30 + 8.2K) 0.00982 83 North Broadway (12 + 1.5K) 0.002625

Apr-25 2.67 671 Broadway 0.00066 175 Chelsea Avenue (33) 0.0099

Mar-25 2.34 Reformed Church of LB Housing 0.00338 305 Broadway (Mixed Use) 0.018425

Feb-25 2.18 Monmouth University – BSACAM 0.00265 Synagogue Add. - 295 Park Ave. 0.00521

Jan-25 2.08 Takanassee Lake (13) 0.00390 Bluffs (109) 0.0327

Dec-24 2.13 665 Second Avenue (22 + Mix Use) 0.00829 Onada Surf Club Residential (47) 0.01300

Nov-24 2.09 112 Brighton Avenue (4 + 2K) 0.001401 369-375 Broadway (20 +1K) 0.0061

Oct-24 2.14 279 Third Avenue (154B + 11.1K) 0.01651 456 Atlantic Avenue (4) 0.0012

Sep-24 2.29 169 Chelsea Avenue (4) 0.0012 394 Bath Avenue 0.00120

Aug-24 3.08 Ocean Acre 119-129 Franklin (8) 0.00240 29 Long Branch Avenue (Calc) 0.018

Jul-24 2.77 180 Brighton (24 + 5.5K) 0.00595 410 Broadway (94) 0.0282

12-Month Tot. 28.67 180 Morris Avenue (28 + Office) 0.00457 19 7th Avenue (20 + 1.5K) 0.00405

336 Branchport (40 + 4K) 0.0148 115-127 Brighton Avenue (24 + 5K) 0.00770

Design 5.4 Lower Broadway (299 + 25K) 0.05850 336 Ocean Boulevard (4) 0.00120

12-Month Avg. 2.389 390-392 Ocean (132) 0.0396 192 Broadway (6 + 1.3K) 0.00193

Approved 0.1954 156-164 Franklin Avenue (9) 0.00270 394 & 400 Morris Avenue (8) 0.0024

Conceptual 0.1666 333-345 Second Ave. (14) 0.0042 85 Chelsea Avenue (10) 0.003

Total 2.751 215 Brighton Avenue (6) 0.0018

Total Approved Project 0.19544 Total Conceptual Project 0.16663

Approved & Conceptual 0.36207

95% of capacity is 5.13 Percent of 100% capacity available 49% 2.65    MGD

Percent of 95% capacity available 46% 2.38    MGD

Available 2.648760    Equivalent Units Available 8,829  @ 100% Capacity

in MGD       based on 300 gals/day/ unit

Equivalent Units Available 7,929  @ 95% Capacity

             based on 300 gals/day/ unit  

    



 

101 Crawfords Corner Road  

Suite 3400  

Holmdel New Jersey 07733  

Main: 877 627 3772 

 

 

July 9, 2025 

 

VIA EMAIL 

 

Thomas Roguski, P.E., CME, Executive Director 

Long Branch Sewerage Authority 

150 Joline Avenue 

P.O. Box 720 

Long Branch, New Jersey 07740 

 

Engineer's Status Report 

July 2025 Meeting 

Colliers Engineering & Design Project No. LBS-001 

 

Dear Mr. Roguski, 

 

The following is a report on the status of projects for which Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (CED) 

is responsible: 

 

1. Capital Projects 

 

a. Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements (LBS-274) 

 

As-builts have been submitted and accepted by the Authority and closeout documentation 

has been provided to the NJDEP. Awaiting full project close out with NJDEP. 

 

b. Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement (LBS-275) 

 

A final Change Order has been approved by New Jersey Department of Environmental 

Protection (NJDEP). Awaiting full project close out with NJDEP. 

 

c. Sludge Holding System Modifications & Final Settling Tank Improvements (LBS-281) 

 

LBSA approved project close out in 2024. Final As-built documentation completed by CED. 

Awaiting full project close out with NJDEP. Our office has prepared and submitted closeout 

documentation per NJDEP request. 

 

d. I/I Study and Improvements (LBS-284) 

 

Contractor has completed all sewer line and lateral construction and repairs. As-built drawings 

and lateral location sheets are being prepared. Awaiting full project close out with NJDEP. Our 

office has prepared closeout documentation per NJDEP request. 

 

 

 



Project No. LBS-001  

July 9, 2025 

Page 2 | 6 

e. WWTP Expansion Study (LBS-0329)  

 

Report reviewed at the January 2025 board meeting. Meeting to be scheduled by LBSA with 

the Engineering Committee to discuss further. 

 

f. Hoey Pump Station Improvements (LBS-0330) 

 

The NJDEP has issued Authorization to Award the Hoey Pump Station Improvements contract  

to Rapid Pump & Meter Service Company LLC. Fully executed contract documents have been 

prepared. A preconstruction meeting was held with the Contractor and the NJDEP on May 2, 

2025. Notice to Proceed has been provided. The Contractor has submitted shop drawings for 

review. The Contractor has submitted a no cost time extension change order and 

recommendation of approval of the same has been submitted to the Authority. 

 

g. 6th Avenue Sewer Replacement (LBS-0330P) 

 

LBSA has televised the 6th Avenue Sewer and is reviewing findings.  
 

2. Active Escrow Projects  

 

a. 180 Morris Avenue (in construction) (LBS-289)  

 

Sanitary sewer lateral construction has been completed and awaits final testing and 

preparation of punchlist items. 

 

b. Takanassee (in construction) (LBS-290)  

 

The sanitary main and laterals have been installed. Final testing is complete. Updated punch 

list was sent to Applicant on October 23, 2024. Developer working on building construction. 

 

c. Proposed 7-Eleven (LBS-292) 

 

Approval letter was sent to the Applicant on January 7, 2021.  

 

d. Beachfront LLC (in construction) (LBS-294) 

 

One lateral has been installed and awaits final inspection. Three remaining laterals to be 

installed at a future date.  

 

e. Broadway Place (Phase I/II) (LBS-295) 

 

The majority of sanitary sewer installation construction work within Broadway is complete and 

pending final inspection, testing and preparation of a punchlist. The revised plans submitted 

by the applicant has been reviewed and approved, construction of the sanitary sewer lateral 

is ongoing. 



Project No. LBS-001  

July 9, 2025 

Page 3 | 6 

f. Pax Plaza (in construction) (LBS-305) 

 

All closeout documentation has been received, and the application has been closed out. 

Application to be removed from active application list in the following Engineer’s Status 

Report. 

 

g. NJDOT Bridge over Troutman’s Creek (LBS-315) 

 

A meeting with NJDOT took place on Friday, June 10, 2022.  Follow up meetings with the NJDOT 

consulting engineer have been held on April 30, 2025 and on June 4, 2025 to discuss recently  

submitted updated NJDOT utility plans and specifications. Revised documents have been 

submitted, reviewed and deemed acceptable. The final documents have been forwarded to 

the Authority for endorsement. The Authority will be notified in advance of any of the 

proposed construction activities that will impact sewer facilities. Additional escrow will be 

requested from the NJDOT to cover engineering services during construction. 

 

h. Ocean Gate (in construction) (LBS-0316) 

 

All construction  work is complete and final testing and inspections have been performed. All 

construction related punchlist items have been satisfactorily addressed. Project closeout 

contingent on submission of outstanding administrative items.  

 

i. 175 Chelsea Avenue (LBS-0317) 

 

A review letter was sent on June 8, 2021 to the Applicant. A revised submission was made, and 

a letter was sent to the Applicant on September 9, 2021, outlining remaining items to be 

submitted.  

 

j. SICA Building (in construction) (LBS-0319) 

 

All closeout documentation has been received, and the application has been closed out. 

Application to be removed from active application list in the following Engineer’s Status 

Report. 

 

k. 290 Ocean Avenue (LBS-0321) 

 

A review letter was sent on January 10, 2022 to the Applicant.  

 

l. 185 Morris Avenue (in construction) (LBS-0325) 

 

All construction work is complete and final testing and inspections have been performed. All 

construction related punchlist items have been satisfactorily addressed. Project closeout 

contingent on submission of outstanding administrative items.  

 

 



Project No. LBS-001  

July 9, 2025 

Page 4 | 6 

 

m. 279 Third Avenue (LBS-0326) 

 

A review letter was sent to the Applicant on October 3, 2022.   

 

n. The Atlantic Club (LBS-0334) 

 

Preconstruction was held. Construction start date pending submission, review and approval 

of administrative items. 

 

o. Santos Subdivision (LBS-0004) 

 

The applicant has submitted revised plans proposing individual grinder pumps for approval. 

The applicant has revised the plans per previous comments and has resubmitted for review 

and approval. The NJDEP has confirmed that a TWA will be required for the application. 

 

p. 156-164 Franklin Avenue (LBS-0005) 

 

Construction of sewer facilities and final testing are complete. Final inspection to be scheduled 

and punchlist to be issued upon completion of inspection. Developer constructing buildings 

in phases. 

 

q. Second Avenue Multi-Use Development (LBS-0336) 

 

The majority of sanitary sewer construction is complete and final testing remains to be 

completed. Final inspection to be scheduled and punchlist to be issued upon completion of 

inspection. 

 

r. Enclave at West End (LBS-0337) 

 

Sanitary sewer construction is complete and final testing remains to be completed. Final 

inspection to be scheduled and punchlist to be issued upon completion of inspection. 

 

s. 169 Chelsea Avenue (LBS-0338) 

 

Revised plans to eliminate proposed deep connections to existing sewer have been reviewed 

and approved. The contractor has installed three (3) sanitary sewer laterals of 3 to be 

constructed and connected to an existing manhole per the approved plans.  

 

t. 333-345 Second Avenue Proposed Townhouse Development (LBS-0339) 

 

Sanitary sewer construction is complete and final testing remains to be completed. Final 

inspection to be scheduled and punchlist to be issued upon completion of inspection. 

 

 



Project No. LBS-001  

July 9, 2025 

Page 5 | 6 

 

u. Ocean Acre (LBS-0340) 

 

Approval letter was provided to the Applicant on March 21, 2024. 

 

v. Branchport Crossing (LBS-0342) 

 

Conditional approval letter was provided to the Applicant on February 21, 2025. TWA approval 

has been received. 

 

w. Monmouth University BSACAM (LBS-0344) 

 

Conditional approval letter was provided to LBSA on July 10, 2024. NJDOT approval has been 

received. A pre-construction meeting was held June 4, 2025. 

 

x. Sephardic Torah Temple (LBS-0345) 

 

The application received conditional approval at the October 2024 meeting. Notice has been 

sent to the Applicant. Resubmission documents have been received and are under review. 

 

y. RCHP Affordable Housing Corporations (LBS-0346) 

 

The application received conditional approval at the October 2024 meeting. Notice has been 

sent to the Applicant. Awaiting submission of revised documents for review and approval. 

z. 201, 213 & 215 Third Ave. (LBS-0347) 

 

Revised application documents have been reviewed, and review letter was issued January 22, 

2025. A capacity study is to be performed by the applicant and results of the same submitted 

for review and approval.  

aa.  Seventh Avenue Apartments (LBS-0349) 

 

The application received conditional approval at the April 2025 meeting. Notice has been 

sent to the Applicant. Awaiting submission of revised documents for review and approval. 

bb.  112 Brighton Avenue (LBS-0350) 

 

The application received conditional approval at the April 2025 meeting. Notice has been 

sent to the Applicant. Revised documents have been submitted and reviewed, notice of 

approval has been sent to the Applicant. 

cc. 85 Chelsea Avenue (LBS-0351) 

 

Recommendation of Conditional Approval has been sent to the Authority. 

 



Project No. LBS-001  

July 9, 2025 

Page 6 | 6 

dd.  305 Broadway Mixed-Use Development (LBS-0353) 

 

Application documents have been received and are under review. 

 

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to 

contact me directly. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. 

(DBA Maser Consulting) 

 

 

 
 

John J. McKelvey, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 

 
r:\projects\i-l\lbs\lbs001\rep orts\monthly status updates\2025\250709_jjm_r oguski_july meeting.docx 

























































































 

 
 
 1 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 
 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
 
 JUNE 18, 2025 
 
 
I. and II. Opening and Attendance of Meeting and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 A Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority was called to order at 3:00 
p.m., prevailing time, on Wednesday, June 18, 2025, by the Executive Director, Thomas Roguski, 
both in person and electronically via telephonic communication conference call, attended by Mr. 
Riley, Mr. Booth, Mr. Brown, Mr. Larco, and Mrs. Morris. 
 
 In addition to the Members of the Authority hereinabove stated, there were present at said 
Regular Meeting the following professional attaches: Thomas Roguski, P.E., Executive Director; 
John L. Bonello, Esq., of the firm Manna & Bonello, P.A., Authority Counsel, John McKelvey, 
P.E., of the firm Colliers Engineering and Design, Authority Engineer; Charles J. Fallon, CPA, 
RMA, of the firm Fallon & Company LLP, Authority Auditor; and Elisabete Vieira, Secretary. 
 
 
III. Announcement Pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act. 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2025, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link News on 
February 24, 2025 as a “legal” advertisement, in the Asbury Park Press on 
February 26, 2025 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Coaster on February 27, 
2025 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 20, 2025, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.   

 
 
IV. Public Participation. 
 
 Mr. Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace was present via telephonic communication.  
 
 Mr. Lepore stated that, at the last meeting, it was mentioned regarding PFAS chemicals 
and the environmental attorney. He questioned if the Authority has considered joining other 
authorities and secure one environmental attorney to pursue and go after the funds. 
 
 Mr. Roguski answered that in the past there was a group called the Ocean Dischargers 
Group where the Authorities would collectively discuss any issues with the DEP. This group 
would again discuss PFAS limits with DEP if needed.  At this time, the Authority would like to 
be proactive and look to the future regarding any PFAS funding available. Mr. Roguski did state 
that Mr. Lepore made a good point. Mr. Roguski also reported that the environmental attorney 



 

 
 
 2 

provided his proposal to the Authority yesterday which will be reviewed at next month’s 
meeting.  
 
 Next, Mr. Lepore noticed that on the bill pay list there was an invoice for Duke’s Root 
Control, and he questioned if the Authority didn’t have the equipment regarding the root issue 
rather than paying a contractor. Mr. Roguski replied that the Authority has the equipment to 
chain-cut some of the roots, but chain-cutting roots out of a pipe can also cause damage to the 
pipe itself. He continued that, in this case, Duke’s injects foaming herbicide into the pipe, which 
locally kills the roots. This process requires a license which the Authority does not have. 
 
 Mr. Lepore had no further questions and thanked the Board. 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain; the Public Participation portion of the Meeting 
was closed. 
 
 
V. Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of the Authority 
 
 Mr. Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace was present via telephonic communication.  
 
 Mr. Lepore suggested and questioned whether the Authority has ever considered internships 
for future Authority employees. Mr. Roguski answered affirmatively. He stated that it has been 
considered in the past and one of the concerns that came up is having young high school-age 
individuals around the plant as it can get dangerous due to all the heavy equipment. Further, the 
Authority’s Risk Manager advised against this due to liability concerns. He said if there’s a 
vocational school like Monmouth County Vocational that would like to create a program where 
there would be insurance and some training ahead of time, then it would be something to 
consider in partnership with the school. 
 
 Mr. Lepore suggested that the Authority join other local authorities and investigate this 
further to maybe try to come up with a plan. 
 
 Mr. Lepore had no further questions and thanked the Board. 
 
 On Motion by Mrs. Morris, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain; the Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of 
the Authority portion of the Meeting was closed. 
 
  
VI. As to the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 21, 2025  
  
 On Motion by Mr. Brown seconded by Mrs. Morris and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays no absent, no abstain, the reading of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on May 21, 2025, to be dispensed with and that such 
Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 



 

 
 
 3 

VII. As to the Minutes of the Executive Session held on May 21, 2025, if any  
 
 None 
  
 
VIII. Correspondence 
 
 The attached list of correspondence was reviewed by the Authority.  Individual items were 
dealt with as follows: 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that Correspondence Item Nos. 8, 13, and 16 are application close-out 
recommendations from Colliers Engineering & Design. 
 
 The following resolutions were presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Booth. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
(hereinafter the “Authority”) desires to approve and closeout the 
application, release the performance bond and release remaining 
escrow funds for the Pax Plaza / 19 Third Ave. / Block 281, Lot 
1.01, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Consulting Engineer, Colliers 
Engineering and Design, has recommended approval and closeout 
of said application, release of said performance bond and release of 
said remaining escrow funds as per and conditional upon items 
referenced in their letter, dated May 29, 2025, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the Authority hereby approves 
and closes out the application, releases said performance bond and 
releases said remaining escrow funds for the Pax Plaza / 19 Third 
Ave. / Block 281, Lot 1.01, as per the recommendation of the 
Authority’s Consulting Engineer and conditional upon items 
referenced in the above referenced letter, and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 



 

 
 
 4 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth - AYE 
Mr. Brown     - AYE 
Mr. Larco - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE  
 
Date: June 18, 2025 
R1.6-25 
Exhibit A 

 
**** 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
(hereinafter the “Authority”) desires to approve and closeout the 
application, release the performance bond and release remaining 
escrow funds for the 185 Morris Avenue Plaza / 185 Morris Ave. / 
Block 229, Lot 28, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Consulting Engineer, Colliers 
Engineering and Design, has recommended approval and closeout 
of said application, release of said performance bond and release of 
said remaining escrow funds as per and conditional upon items 
referenced in their letter, dated June 5, 2025, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the Authority hereby approves 
and closes out the application, releases said performance bond and 
releases said remaining escrow funds for the 185 Morris Avenue 
Plaza / 185 Morris Ave. / Block 229, Lot 28, as per the 
recommendation of the Authority’s Consulting Engineer and 
conditional upon items referenced in the above referenced letter, 
and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 



 

 
 
 5 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth - AYE 
Mr. Brown     - AYE 
Mr. Larco - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE   
 
Date: June 18, 2025 
R2.6-25 
Exhibit B 
 

**** 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Booth. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
(hereinafter the “Authority”) desires to approve and closeout the 
application, release the performance bond and release remaining 
escrow funds for the 20 Third Ave. / Block 276, Lots 7, 9 and 
13.01, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Consulting Engineer, Colliers 
Engineering and Design, has recommended approval and closeout 
of said application, release of said performance bond and release of 
said remaining escrow funds as per and conditional upon items 
referenced in their letter, dated June 9, 2025, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the Authority hereby approves 
and closes out the application, releases said performance bond and 
releases said remaining escrow funds for the 20 Third Ave. / Block 
276, Lot 7, 9 and 13.01  as per the recommendation of the 
Authority’s Consulting Engineer and conditional upon items 
referenced in the above referenced letter, and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 



 

 
 
 6 

 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth - AYE 
Mr. Brown     - AYE 
Mr. Larco - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 
 
Date: June 18, 2025 
R3.6-25 
Exhibit C 

 
**** 

 
               Mr. Roguski reported that Correspondence Item No. 18 is a unit change request that came 
in on April 22, 2025, however the property owner didn’t disconnect the property until just recently 
at which time it was inspected. This is a two-family residence that is being demolished, and a 
single-family home will be constructed. 
 
               The following resolution was presented:   

 
RESOLUTION 

 
Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mrs. Morris. 
 
 WHEREAS, Janardhan R. Vala, has requested a reduction in 
the number of units from two (2) to one (1) for service billing at 478 
Second Ave., Block 145, Lot 3, in an application to the Executive 
Director received April 22, 2025 which is attached hereto and made a 
part hereof, for said property being serviced by the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority under Account #3344-0, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority inspector has made a physical 
inspection of said property and the property is presently temporarily 
disconnected and will constitutes one (1) unit for service per 
application made and plans provided for future construction. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the number of units for service 
billing on said property, which is known as 478 Second Ave., Block 
145, Lot 3, is hereby reduced from two (2) to one (1) unit as of the 
third quarter 2025 and that in the event of a change of use on said 
property, the Authority reserves its right to assess a connection or 
reconnection fee. 
 
 



 

 
 
 7 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to execute any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco  - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE  
 
Date: June 18, 2025 
R4.6-25 
Exhibit D 
 

 **** 
 
 Mr. Roguski wanted to bring to the Boards attention Correspondence Item No. 22 which 
is a letter from Mantis Innovation regarding energy prices. He mentioned that as everyone is 
aware energy prices have gone up, effective June 1, 2025. He continued to state that it also 
affects the Authority energy prices even with locked bids. The increase went through in the PMJ, 
or Pennsylvania, Maryland, and New Jersey, service area and is considered a change in law.  
 

Mr. Roguski stated that the cost increase will be a direct pass-through from our electricity 
supplier. He explained that once the Authority gets the first bill, it will be forward to our energy 
professional for review. Unfortunately, there will be some pressure on the Authority’s budget 
due to the increase. 

 
He mentioned that another issue that might affect the Authority’s budget is a cut to 

federal funding to the New Jersey I-Bank, which is proposed to be cut by about eight-night (89) 
percent.  This is not completely finalized, but is in progress. Mr. Roguski explained that the 
money the Authority was looking for in principal forgiveness may not be available going 
forward, which in turn will affect the Authority’s budget.  
 

Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report. 
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

JUNE 18, 2025 

 
1) Letter dated 05/19/25 received 05/19/25 from Rapid Pump & Meter Service Co., re: 

Hoey Pump Station Improvements/ Contract LBS-0330/ Request for Extension of 
Contract time 
 



 

 
 
 8 

1) Letter dated 05/19/25 received 05/21/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Contract Documents / Hoey Pump Station Improvements/LBS-0330 
 

2) Letter dated 05/07/25 received 05/12/25 from Nelson Engineering Associates, Inc. re: 
IAN Holdings, LLC/ 85 Chelsea Ave/ Block 287.01 Lot 21 
 

3) Letter dated 05/21/25 received 05/21/25 from InSite Engineering, re: 90 Oakwood Ave/ 
Block 102 Lots 1 & 57/ Proposed Religious Building / WLB  
 

4) Letter dated 05/21/25 received 05/21/25 from Thomas Roguski to Kevin Hayes of InSite 
Engineering, re: Proposed for Service Availability: Sanitary Sewer /Proposed Religious 
Building/ 90 Oakwood Ave/ Block 102 Lots 1 & 57 
 

5) Letter dated 05/23/25 received 05/27/25 from Morgan Engineering & Surveying, re:404-
410 Broadway and 435 Morris Avenue / Block 237 Lots 35.02 & 40.01) / Applicant: 
Ashlar Place, LLC 
 

6) Letter dated 05/28/25 received 05/28/25 from Krenkel & Krenkel, LLC, re: 161 Wardell 
Place/ Block 161 Lot 26/ Will Serve Letter Request  
 

7) Copy of letter dated 05/29/25 received 05/29/25 from Thomas Roguski to Lisa Krenkel, 
re: Letter of Service Availability: Sanitary Sewer for 161 Wardell Place/ Block 161 Lot 
26 
 

8) Letter dated 05/29/25 received 05/30/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: Pax 
Plaza Closeout Recommendation / 19 Third Ave/ Block 280 Lot 1.01 
 

9) Certified letter dated 05/30/25 received 06/02/25 from NJDEP, re: North Light, LLC. 
/305 Broadway/ Block 268 Lots 1-7, 32 & 33 
 

10) Notice of Hearing received 06/02/25 from City of Long Branch Zoning, re: 689 
Broadway / Block 243 Lot 29 
 

11)  Letter dated 06/02/25 received 06/02/25 from InSite Engineering, re: Utility Availability 
Request Sewer/ Proposed Subdivision/ 101 Franklin Ave/ Block 217 Lot 30 
 

12) Copy of letter dated 06/04/25 received 06/04/25 from Thomas Roguski to Hope Maguire, 
re: Letter of Service Availability: Sanitary Sewer/ 101 Franklin Ave / Block 217 Lot 30 
 

13) Letter dated 06/05/25 received 06/05/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re:185 
Morris Ave Plaza/ Block 229 Lot 28/ Closeout Recommendation 
 

14) Certified Zoning Board of West Long Branch dated 06/06/25, re: 21 Dennis Street/ NOT 
LBSA  

 



 

 
 
 9 

15) Copy of letter dated 06/09/25 received 06/09/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design to 
Nelson Engineering, re: 112 Brighton Ave/ Block 121 Lot 2 
 

16) Letter dated 06/09/25 received 06/09/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 20 
Third Avenue/ Block 276 Lots 7,9 and 13.01/ Closeout Recommendation 
 

17) Certified letter dated 06/04/25 received 06/09/25 from Ansell Law, re: 101 Franklin Ave/ 
Block 217 Lot 30 
 

18) Unit Change request dated 04/22/25 received 04/22/25 from Janardhan Vala, re: 478 
Second Ave/ Block 145 Lot 3 / Unit request from two (2) to one (1) 
 

19) Letter dated 06/11/25 received 06/11/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Engineer’s Status Report  
 

20) Certified letter dated 06/02/25 received 06/11/25 from Paul Edinger, ESQ, re: 333-335 
Joline Ave/ Block 223 Lot 12 & 13/ Application is to secure the issuance of a 
certification of pre-existing nonconformity 
 

21) Notice from Mantis Innovation received 06/11/25, re: Energy Prices  
 

22) Letter dated 06/12/25 received 06/12/25 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Contract Documents for Hoey Pump Station Improvements 
 

23) Letter dated 06/12/25 received 06/12/25 from InSite Engineering, re: Sephardic Torah 
Center/ Block 95 Lots 5.01 & 5.02 

 

 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the attached List of Correspondence was 
ordered received and filed. 
 
 
IX. Report of the Executive Director for the June 2025 Authority Meeting  
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that over the last month the Authority treated an average daily flow of 2.37 
MGD and has met all limits of our discharge permit. 
 
  Mr. Roguski stated that once the 2024 Audit is complete, the Authority Auditor will 
begin the 2025 Connection Fee and Reactivation Fee Calculations. The 2025 Connection Fee and 
Reactivation Fee Calculations will subsequently be presented to the Board, and a public hearing 
meeting will be scheduled.  

 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the report of the Executive Director, as 
prepared and submitted, is hereby approved, and ordered received and filed and made part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 



 

 
 
 10 

X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken 
since May 21, 2025 
 
 Mr. Bonello stated that it was a very quiet month, and that he didn’t have anything to 
report at this time. 
 

On Motion by Mr. Brown seconded by Mr. Booth and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
the Authority Counsel of and regarding each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in all 
respects approved, confirmed, and ratified. 
 
 
XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken 
 since May 21, 2025 
 
 Mr. Fallon reported that they have been working on the 2024 Audit for the last two weeks 
and everything is going as scheduled.  He indicated that the audit should be presented shortly.  
 
 Mr. Fallon had nothing further to report.  
  
 On Motion by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Auditor of and about each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, 
approved, confirmed, and ratified. 
 
 
XII.  Report by Authority Consulting Engineer of the Activities of that Office and of 
Actions taken Since May 21, 2025 
 
 Mr. Mckelvey reported that the -08 and -09 I-Bank projects are being finalized. They 
should be completed by the end of the month, early July at the latest.  
 

He stated that the Hoey Pump Station project is moving forward.  The contracts have 
been executed, and they should distribute it to the Authority shortly. Colliers Engineering and 
Design are also in the process of reviewing the shop drawings.  

 
Regarding the NJDOT Bridge over Troutmans Creek, a submission was sent to Colliers 

Engineering and Design for review for which comments were provided to the DOT engineer. 
 
Lastly, Mr. McKelvey stated that the development projects are quiet at this time except 

for a few inspections and a couple of new projects. 
 

 Mr. Mckelvey had nothing further to report.  
 

Mr. Roguski addressed Mr. Brown in response to a question that he had last month in 
reference to making a 4-lane road on Rt 36. Mr. Roguski spoke with the DOT engineer who 



 

 
 
 11 

indicated that there is no talk of widening Route 36. Also, the bridge that's being installed is not 
going to be wider than the existing bridge. Mr. Brown thanked Mr. Roguski for the information. 
 
 
  
 On Motion by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Consulting Engineer of and about each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in 
all respects, approved, confirmed, and ratified. 
 
 
XIII. Transfers, if any. 

 
The transfers are as listed. 
 

 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed 
by all affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, approving the 
Authority Transfers for the month of May 2025 as listed. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 18TH DAY OF JUNE 2025 PURSUANT 
TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM IS PRESENT 
THAT THE AUTHORITY HEREBY APPROVES THE 
TRANSFERS MADE FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2025 AS 
SUBMITTED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND 
ORDERS SAID REPORT RECEIVED AND FILED. 

 
 
XIV. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the 
 Month of May 2025 
 
 The following Resolution was moved by Mrs. Morris, seconded by Mr. Booth, and 
passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain.  

 
RESOLUTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 18th DAY OF JUNE 2025 PURSUANT TO 
NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM IS PRESENT, the 
List of Bills for the month of May 2025 are found regular and 
payment of each and all, thereof is authorized to be paid out of the 
Revolving Fund, General Funds, Revenue Fund or Collection 



 

 
 
 12 

Account as indicated on the said List of Bills attached to the 
Executive Director’s Report. 

 
 
XV. Report, if any, by Investment Committee. 

 
 No report from the investment committee.  

 
 
XVI. Old Business. 
   

No old business. 
  
    
XVII. New Business 
  
 Mr. Roguski stated that he would like to discuss new capital improvement projects. He 
said that the Authority would like to request proposals from our Special/Capital Engineers.  Mr. 
Roguski said that next year there is still the potential for principal forgiveness availability 
through state budgets that were passed years prior. He explained that the Authority has been 
successful in getting two (2) million dollars principal forgiveness in the past. There are a few 
improvements needed at the plant and collection system that need to get done this time around.  
The following were indicated: (1) replacement of methane gas covers on the digesters; (2) 
replacement of the emergency effluent pumps that are showing their age; and, (3) replacement of 
select pipes in the collection system. The Board authorized Mr. Roguski to request proposals 
from the Special/Capital Engineers. 
 

  
XIII. Adjournment at 3:24 p.m. 
 

There being no further business, on Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and 
passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the 
meeting was adjourned at 3:24 p.m.   

    
                                                                                                Respectfully submitted, 
 
             

         
 _____________________________________ 

 David G. Brown, Secretary 
_____________________________________ 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director   
 
 
















































































































































